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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 8:53 am
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 254682  - Reports, 

Costs and Correspondence relating to Southern Links Project
Attachments: Hall Road, Peacocke.pdf

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request attached. 
 
Hamilton City Council has attempted follow up with you on numerous occassions to clarify your request and have had no luck. 
 
We are more than happy to assist you with your enquiry, but have been clear that the request as it stands will require an 
exhaustive amount of collation and review. 
 
As such, we are refusing your request as per S 17(f) of LGOIMA. 
 
Please do not hesitate to get in touch should you have a clearer idea of how to best clarify your request for your needs. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 

 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 3:05 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Hall Road, Peacocke - Information Request 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 2:57 pm 
To: officalinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
Subject: Hall Road, Peacocke - Information Request  
 
Hi,  
 
Please find attached my official information request for the Southern Links Project.  
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Kind Regards,  
 

  
 

 

 
 | Licensed Cadastral Surveyor  

 

   

Unit G, 195 Main Highway 

Ellerslie, Auckland 1051 

PO Box 28750, Remuera 1541 

www.trippandrews.co.nz  

 
 



  

 

 
21/02/2022 
 
 
 
 
Hamilton City Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attention: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act Request 
By email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 
 
Re: Southern Links Project – Official Information and Meetings Act Request 
In relation to the East-West Road component of the Southern Links Road project in the 
vicinity of Hall Road, Peacocke, the following information is requested: 
 

1. All technical reports supporting the now Designated route (A106) in the vicinity of 
Hall Road; 

2. All engineering reports supporting the now Designated route (A106) in the vicinity 
of Hall Road; 

3. All costings and cost/benefit reports supporting the now Designated route (A106) 
in the vicinity of Hall Road; 

4. All internal correspondence, file notes and meeting notes regarding the now 
Designated route (A106) in the vicinity of Hall Road; 

5. All external correspondence regarding the now Designated route (A106) in the 
vicinity of Hall Road. 

We appreciate there may be a volume of information. However, our particular interest 
relates to the Southern Link Road project as it is now Designated in the vicinity of Hall 
Road, Peacocke. We appreciate also that it may not be possible to separate the 
information requested from the generality of the project information, but have attempted 
to narrow our request. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
TRIPP ANDREWS & PARTNERS LIMITED 

195 Main Highway 
Ellerslie 

 
PO Box 28750 

Remuera 
Auckland 1541 

 

Auckland 523-3382 
Franklin (09) 235-9709 

Fax 522-4246 
 

info@trippandrews.co.nz 

mailto:offic%E2%80%8B%E2%80%8Bialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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